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Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 
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Docket Number: 080206 
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Please issue the above-referenced Consummating Order today in Docket No. 080206-EU 



FLORIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMISSION 
CASE MANAGEMENT SYSTEM 

PARTICIPATING EMAIL ADDRESSES FOR DOCKET 080206 

paul.lewisjr@pgnmail.com 
bbrown@wec.net 

PARW 
NAME 

DIRECTORY 

No 
No 

COMPANY 
CODE 

Progress Energy Florida, Inc I E1801 
Withlacoochce River Elcctric Coopcrdlivc, Inc EC916 

I ADDRESS 
EMAIL 

ADDRESS 

IN 
MASTER 

COMMISSION 

Printed on 9/2/2008 at 12:01:25 PM 
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Yatllda Sanden 

From: Theresa Walsh 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order / Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: 080206 
Filename / Path: 080208.OR.072908.mcb.doc 

T S  C - 03 - 0 562 -PAA - 
Friday, August 08,2008 11 :03 AM 
CLK -Orders / Notices; Martha Brown 

8/8/2008 11:01:00 AM 

Please issue the above-referenced Order Approving Petition to Amend today in Docket No. 080206-EU. 
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Commission Clerk 

From: Commission Clerk 

Sent: 

Subject: 

Attachments: 08-0502ord.doc 

Friday, August 08,2008 1:46 PM 

Order or Notice issued by the Public Service Commission (Email ID = 156757) 

The attached order or notice has been issued by the Public Service Commission. 

If you have any problems opening this attachment, please contact the Office of Commission Clerk by reply email 
or at 850-413-6770. 

When replying, please do not alter the subject line; as it is used to process your reply. 

Thank you. 

8/8/2008 



PARTY COMPANY 
NAME CODE 

I I I Progress Energy Florida, Inc. E1801 1 paul.lewisjr@pgnmaiI.com I No 
EC916 1 bbrown@wrec.net 1 No Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, InC. I 

ADDRESS 

MASTER 
COMMISSION 
DIRECTORY 

EMAlL 
ADDRESS 

Printed on XiXi2008 at I 45 41 PM 
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STATE OF FLORIDA 
C O M M I S S I O N E R S :  O F F I C E  O F  COMMISSION C L E R K  
MATI H E W  M. CARTER 11, C t l A l K M A N  
LISA POIAK EDGAR 
K A T R I N A  J .  MCMURRIAY 
NANCY ARGENZIANO 

ANN COLE 
COMMISSION CLERK 

(850) 413-6770 

NAIIIAN A. SKOP 

April 15,2008 

IVE 
John T. Burnett, Esquire 
Progress Energy Service Company, LLC 
Post Office Box 14042 
St. Petersburg, Florida 33733-4042 

Re: Docket No. 080206-EU 

Dear Mr. Bumett: 

This will acknowledge receipt of a petition for approval to amend territorial agreement 
regarding extension of time to finalize Phase I1 of customer transfers, by Progress Energy Florida, Inc. 
and Withlacoochee River Electric Cooperative, which was filed in this office on April 10, 2008, and 
assigned the above-referenced docket number. Appropriate staff members will be advised. 

Mediation may be available to resolve any dispute in this docket. If mediation is conducted, it 
does not affect a substantially interested person's right to an administrative hearing. For more 
information, contact the Office of General Counsel at (850) 413-6248 or FAX (850) 413-7180. 

Office of Commission Clerk 

i r  J 

L 
r: 

. .,. .. , 

I 

C A P I T A I .  CIRC1,E O F F I C E  C E N T E R  0 2540 SHllMARD O A K  BOULEVARD 0 TAILAHASSEE, FL 32399-0850 
An Affrmativc Action / Equal Opportunity Employer 

PSC Website: http://www.floridapsc.com Internet E-mail: contact@psc.state.fl.us 
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